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M E M O R A N D U M 

 

TO: Janet Graham, Commissioner   

 Department of Law 

  
FROM: Paula Williams, HR Manager 

 Division of Human Resources 

  
DATE: September 19, 2013 

 
RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions 

 (Council Meeting – September 26, 2013) 
 

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval: 
 
PROBATIONARY CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Jonathan Miller, Equipment Operator Sr., Grade 109N, $15.207 hourly in the Division of Streets and Roads, 
effective September 30, 2013. 
 
Frank Mabson, Program Specialist, Grade 112E, $1,419.28 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality, effective 
upon passage of Council. 
 
Theodore Adams, Telecommunicator Sr., Grade 113N, $19.524 hourly in the Division of Police, effective upon 
passage of Council. 
 
Michael Lambert, Engineering Technician Sr., Grade 113E, $2,081.84 biweekly in the Division of Water Quality, 
effective October 7, 2013. 
 
PERMANENT CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Antonio Mack, Public Service Worker, Grade 106N, $11.470 hourly in the Division of Parks & Recreation, 
effective September 11, 2013. 
 
Christopher Toutant, Public Service Worker, Grade 106N, $12.736 hourly in the Division of Parks & Recreation, 
effective September 11, 2013. 
Rebecca Warner, Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, $17.643 hourly in the Division of Police, effective July 21, 
2013. 
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William Sinclair, Jr., Trades Supervisor, Grade 113N, $18.805 hourly in the Division of Facilities & Fleet 
Management, effective September 18, 2013. 
 
 
 


